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ADDENDUM 003
REQUEST FOR BIDS
Poplar Bluff RE Office Project
Request for Bid 9-121228TV

Bidders should acknowledge receipt of Addendum 003 (THREE) by signing and
including it with the original bid. The due date for receipt of bids is January 25" 2013 @
2:00 PM. Accordingly, the following clarifications, questions and answers are believed to
be of general interest to all potential Bidders. All other terms and conditions remain

unchanged and in full force.

Name and Title of Signer Name and Title of Department Authority
(Print or type)
Name: Tom Veasman

Title:  Sr. General Services Specialist

Contractor/Offeror Signature Department of Transportation
\'%/7:2 W
{Signature of persen authorized to sign) {Authorizing Signature)
Date Signed: Date Signed: /~/§-/3
VENDOR QUESTIONS:
1) Alternate B includes the installation of salvaged cabinets in the storage and kitchenette areas to
meet ADA Standards. What modifications will be required?
ANSWER: ADA requirements related to the kitchen cabinets are as follows:

¢ Drawing A4.0 - 5 Cabinet Detail indicates a height of 2’ 10” to the top of the
countertop/sink.
» Drawing A4.0 - 8 Break Room 120 indicates an “open knee space” under the sink.
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Addendum 003
2) More cabinet questions: What do we have? Where are they? Are we to transport to jobsite and
or cahinet shop? Are the existing plastic laminate? Are they Oak? What kind of countertops do
they have? ' ,
ANSWER: Plan revisions 5 — dated 1/10/2013, Sheet A4,0 - Detail 8; new base and wall cabinets and
new countertops are specified.
Section 00100 Bidder Requirements — 1. Scope of Work — Alternate B:
1. Install New Cabinets in kitchenette area.
2. TFabricate and install laminate countertops in areas as indicated in plans.
3) Please clarify what type of insulation, backing, etc. is to be used on the exterior perimeter of the
metal building.
ANSWER: 1) Exterior Wall Insulation - Equal to Simple Saver System, R-19 Double Layer Wall

System, The outer layer to be placed between the wall sheets and girts, the inner layer to
be installed between the grits. Provide full height .02 vapor barrier fabric between the
girts and interior liner panels.

2} Roof Insulation - Equal to Simple Saver System, R-30 Double Layer System. The
upper layer of fiberglass to be installed between the roof panels and the purlins, the lower
layer to be installed between the purlins. The Simple Saver Suspension System to be all
white with white grid system, fully encapsulating the purlins,
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